Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 2:14 pm

To: Info C Ramesh

Cc: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Re: OUR REF: CLMOMVP000001347 Our Ref : CR/DE-PD/23-4033 Your Ref : SKR8455T
Attachments: 20230621055507.pdf; 2023062105553 1.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to GeneralClaims@sq.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Elizabeth Chew, Assistant Manager, Claims | P. +65 6804 7845 | HP. +65 9661 8481 | F. +65 6235 3354 | elizabeth.chew@sg.gaig.com
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For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented time. As COVID-19
continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing the high level of service you
deserve. Read more.

From: Info C Ramesh <info@cr-lawpractice.com>

Sent: 23 June 2023 1:50 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: OUR REF: CLMOMVP000001347 Our Ref : CR/DE-PD/23-4033 Your Ref : SKR8455T

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your email below.

We have our client's instructions to reject your proposal on SJE and purpose M/s ARC Surveyors and Adjusters Pte Ltd as the SJE.
Kindly let us know if you are agreeable to the same so that we can proceed accordingly.

Thank you.

On a separate note, we are instructed that the vehicle is available for survey from Tuesday (27.06.2023) onwards.

On Fri, Jun 23, 2023 at 10:03 AM Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> wrote:




Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

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

Sent: 21 June 2023 1:57 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Info C Ramesh <info@cr-lawpractice.com>

Subject: [External] Our Ref : CR/DE-PD/23-4033 Your Ref : SKR8455T




Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please find a copy of our letter dated 21.06.2023 for your immediate attention.

Thank you.

On a separate note, in view of the latest advisory on Co-vid, our entire office will be operating via tele-commuting. Please do not send any documents or

correspondence or notice to our office by fax. Please communicate with us through email. Kindly note that we are still in operation and we will respond accordingly.
Your kind co-operation is most appreciated.

Kindly send all future correspondences to 1 Pickering Street Level 8 Suite 2 Great Eastern Centre Singapore 048659.

Regards
C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE
TEL: 6814 1873

FAX: 6815 3273



**** DISCLAIMER****

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

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

“*** DISCLAIMER****



The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



